



Dear Valued Customer,

Abbott has announced an urgent medical device correction for the FreeStyle Libre 3 Sensor. For detailed information and instructions, please visit Abbott's website at https://freestyleconfirm.com/us-en/home.html.

We are pleased to confirm that GEMCO Medical has neither received nor distributed any of the affected lot numbers. Consequently, patients who received FreeStyle Libre 3 sensors through our home delivery program are not impacted.

Patients are advised to verify their sensor lot numbers. They can do this by visiting the <u>Sensor Product Lookup</u> on Abbott's website. Should any impacted sensors be identified, replacements may be requested directly from Abbott.

Your patients' safety and satisfaction are our top priorities. We appreciate your time and attention in reading this important notification.

Sincerely, **GEMCO Medical**

RESOURCES:

<u>Urgent Medical Correction Notice</u> <u>Sensor Serial Lookup</u>

www.gemcomedical.com

5640 Hudson Industrial Parkway Hudson, OH 44236

This email was sent by: GEMCO Medical 5640 Hudson Industrial Parkway, Hudson, Ohio, 44236 United States

about:blank 3/3